
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

APRIL 11, 2018
9:30 A.M.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Claims For Payment
Pay Date of Wednesday, April 11, 2018

DD 22 ENG SVCS 2/17/18-3/17/18                 $2,869.30
DD H-F 4-53 ASSESSMENTS 2017                $     26.43
DD H-H- 2-104 ASSESSMENTS 2017             $    69.84 

Approve Minutes Of March 28, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting

3_28_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 56 - Approve Minutes Of March 28, 2018 Landowner Meeting

DD 56 LANDOWNER MTG 3_28_2018 - MINUTES.PDF

DD Big 4, 41, 77, 123, 128 & 143 - Approve Minutes Of March 28, 2018 Bid Letting

DD BIG 4, 41, 77, 123, 128 AND 143 BID LETTING 3_28_2018 - MINUTES.PDF

DD Big 4, 41, 77, 123, 128 & 143 - Award Bid

DD BIG 4, 41, 77, 123, 128 AND 143 BID TAB.PDF

DD 34 - Approve Work Order Request For Repair #206
Section 20 of Concord Township 

DD 34 WO 206 MAP.PDF
DD 34 WO 206 REQUEST FORM.PDF

DD 72 - Approve Change Order #4 For Time Extension

DD 72 CHANGE ORDER 4.PDF

DD 1 - Approve Revised Reclassification Commission Report For Main

DD 1 REVISED RECLASSIFICATION REPORT 2018.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Grass Waterway Crop Damage

DD 98 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Petition And Set Hearing Date

DRAINAGE_20180409_144556.PDF

DD H-H 1-103 - Approve Joint Assessment

DD H-H 1-103 ASSESSMENT 2018.PDF

Approve Utility Permit 2018-1 With Iowa Regional Utilities Association

2018-1 UTILITY PERMIT IRUA.PDF
UTILITY PERMIT WORK ORDER REQUEST 2018-1.PDF

Discuss, With Possible Action, Reclassification Commission Rates For Joint Districts

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

17.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

APRIL 11, 2018
9:30 A.M.

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Claims For Payment
Pay Date of Wednesday, April 11, 2018

DD 22 ENG SVCS 2/17/18-3/17/18                 $2,869.30
DD H-F 4-53 ASSESSMENTS 2017                $     26.43
DD H-H- 2-104 ASSESSMENTS 2017             $    69.84 

Approve Minutes Of March 28, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting

3_28_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 56 - Approve Minutes Of March 28, 2018 Landowner Meeting

DD 56 LANDOWNER MTG 3_28_2018 - MINUTES.PDF

DD Big 4, 41, 77, 123, 128 & 143 - Approve Minutes Of March 28, 2018 Bid Letting

DD BIG 4, 41, 77, 123, 128 AND 143 BID LETTING 3_28_2018 - MINUTES.PDF

DD Big 4, 41, 77, 123, 128 & 143 - Award Bid

DD BIG 4, 41, 77, 123, 128 AND 143 BID TAB.PDF

DD 34 - Approve Work Order Request For Repair #206
Section 20 of Concord Township 

DD 34 WO 206 MAP.PDF
DD 34 WO 206 REQUEST FORM.PDF

DD 72 - Approve Change Order #4 For Time Extension

DD 72 CHANGE ORDER 4.PDF

DD 1 - Approve Revised Reclassification Commission Report For Main

DD 1 REVISED RECLASSIFICATION REPORT 2018.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Grass Waterway Crop Damage

DD 98 - Acknowledge Receipt Of Petition And Set Hearing Date

DRAINAGE_20180409_144556.PDF

DD H-H 1-103 - Approve Joint Assessment

DD H-H 1-103 ASSESSMENT 2018.PDF

Approve Utility Permit 2018-1 With Iowa Regional Utilities Association

2018-1 UTILITY PERMIT IRUA.PDF
UTILITY PERMIT WORK ORDER REQUEST 2018-1.PDF

Discuss, With Possible Action, Reclassification Commission Rates For Joint Districts

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

16.

17.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/d8f4b8fd-f4fd-4aba-9471-5e330fc53edc


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

3/28/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Co-Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present was
Hardin County Supervisor, Lance Granzow; Landowners, Mike Roll and Jerry Kramer; Matt DeSchamp with M & D
Construction with his attorney, Mike Marquess; Lee Gallentine and Heather Thomas with Clapsaddle-Garber
Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme. Absent: BJ Hoffman.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes Of March 7, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the March 7, 2018 regular drainage meeting. All
ayes. Motion carried.

DD 1 - Approve Minutes Of March 7, 2018 Completion Hearing
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the March 7, 2018 completion hearing. All ayes.
Motion carried.

DD 1 - Approve Minutes Of March 7, 2018 Reclassification Hearing
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the March 7, 2018 reclassification hearing with
the correction of changing adjournment of the meeting to recess of the meeting and to reconvene at the March 28,
2017 regular drainage meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 72 - Approve Minutes Of March 7, 2018 Reclassification Hearing
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the minutes of the March 7, 2018 reclassification hearing. All
ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Claims For Payment

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Tuesday, March 20,
2018. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 1 Completion Hearing Notice WO 92 Mid-America Publishing Corp  $      33.53
DD 1 Final Pay Estimate 3 WO 92 Gehrke Quarries, Inc.  $17,390.27
DD 1 Reclass Hrg Notice WO 92 Mid-America Publishing Corp  $     234.05
DD 22 CCTV 3509' WO 192 Williams Excavation LLC  $  5,812.80
DD 22 Eng Svcs Repair Old Tile 1/31-3/2 WO 192 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  1,562.00
DD 22 SVCS 1/20-2/17 WO 176 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     913.00
DD 25 Lat 3 Contract Admin 1/31-3/2 WO 1 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  1,059.60
DD 41 Plans & Specs 1/31- 3/2 WO 194 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  1,542.86
DD 72 Contract Admin 1/31-3/2/18 WO 71 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     403.00
DD 72 Reclass Hrg Notice WO 71 Mid-America Publishing Corp  $     176.70
DD 77 Eng Svcs plans & Specs 1/31-3/2 WO 193 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     986.96
DD 78 Crop Damage Claim WO 78 Bob McCollom  $  1,212.29
DD 86 Eng Svcs Repair 1/31-3/2/18 WO 172 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     286.20
DD 98 Compl Hrg Notice WO 21 Times Citizen  $      37.72
DD 98 Final Pay Estimate WO21 Hands On Excavating LLC.  $  5,509.26
DD 98 Svcs 1/3-2/23 WO 21 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     271.50
DD 123 Plans & Specs 1/31-3/2 WO 188 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  1,267.96
DD 128 Plans & Specs 10/1-17 - 3/2/18 WO 127 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  3,184.16
DD 143 Comp Eng Svcs 1/31-2/23 WO 59 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     321.50
DD 143 Final Pay Estimate WO 59 McDowell & Sons Contractors  $22,496.16
DD 143 Plans & Specs 10/1/17 - 3/2/18 WO 167 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  2,773.85
DD Big 4 Main Eng Svcs 10/1/17 - 3/2/18 WO 84 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $     359.25
DD Big 4 Main Svcs 10/1/17 - 3/2/18 WO190 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $  1,725.65



8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

DD 72 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Contractor Updates
DeSchamp updated the Trustees that all the pipe is installed but not all covered yet due to weather conditions.

DD 72 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Contractor Request For Extension Of Time
DeSchamp discussed concerns with the project completion deadline because of the weather and the mandrel and
televising tests to be completed. The Trustees agreed that Gallentine should create a change order extending the
deadline for the entire project except testing to May 1, 2018 and extending the testing deadline to June 15, 2018.
The Trustees agreed that rather than waiting until the next regular drainage meeting, that Gallentine has their
permission to do 10 day extensions of the contract due to weather. 

DD 72 - Approve Change Order #2
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Change Order #2 increasing the project by $10,000 for sand
encountered during construction which resulted in additional rock bedding and slower construction rates. All ayes.
Motion carried.

DD 72 - Approve Change Order #3
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Change Order #3 increasing the project by $6,875 for four (4)
buried drop junction structures installed instead of lids. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Reclassification Updates
Gallentine submitted a revised reclassification report adjusting the IDOT benefit to 100% and adjusting the tracts
that were duplicated with DD 8. He also stated that they performed a field investigation for Lawler tract #49 which
showed only 1.10 acres draining into the district versus the classification amount of 20 acres. Roll explained his
concerns that his land lying north of Highway 20 (tract #63, parcel 882013300005) did not have 9.62 acres
draining into the district because of the reconstruction of Highway 20. Roll also expressed concern that he would
like the lateral of DD 99 (sub of DD 1) extended, but would like to talk to landowners first before an official request
is made. Kramer questioned if the assessment would be completed in enough time to assess the district yet in
2018. Schlemme stated that if the report is accepted at the next meeting on April 11, that she would have enough
time to produce statements this year. If the reclassification is not accepted by that date, it would need to wait until
2019 to be assessed. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded for Gallentine update the Lawler acres and perform a
field investigation on Roll tract #63 and bring the completed reclassification to the next April 11, 2018 meeting. All
ayes. Motion carried.

DD 1 - Approve Work Order Request #205
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve Work Order Request #205 for a cleanout of the waterway.
Gallentine will get contractor sign up information to Marvin Kramer to submit documentation to perform the project.
All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 41 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Meeting
No action was needed. At the Bid Letting for DD Big 4, 41, 77, 123, 128 & 143, the Trustees set a landowner
meeting for Wednesday, April 11, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. in the large conference room of the Hardin County
Courthouse.

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Waterway Seeding
It was discussed that a landowner raised concern that his grassed waterway was not re-seeded after construction.
The Trustees agreed that grassed waterways will be considered an allowable damage and claims should be
submitted similar to how soybean and corn crop damages claims are. Schlemme is to investigate pricing for grass
seed and inform Hardin County Engineer, Taylor Roll, of the results.

DD 102 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Current Project And Wetland
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to refer to Code of Iowa Section 468.188 if/when the Perry wetland project
moves forward. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 22 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Engineer's Add-On Options
Thomas presented modifications and televising results requested from the March 2, 2018 landowner meeting. It
was discussed that Sweeney did not want an open ditch and Silvest had requested just spot repairs be made on
the old tile blowout. There was much discussion had on what option would be best for the district as a whole. It
also appeared that some landowners could end up owning little to nothing due to easement agreements if an open
ditch option was chosen. The Trustees agreed the situation was complex enough that they would like to hear from
landowners again to assist in making a final decision. They instructed Thomas to produce a summary of the
options with costs and for Schlemme to produce a sample classification based on those options. Granzow moved,
McClellan seconded for to set Wednesday, April 11, 2018 at 11:00 a.m. as the date to meet with landowners in



18.

19.

large conference room in the lower level of the Hardin County Courthouse and for Schlemme to mail the
documents discussed as notice. All ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business
None.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 56 
LANDOWNER MEETING

 
3/28/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Co-Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present was
Hardin County Supervisor, Lance Granzow; Landowner, Matt Topp, Bob Topp, Betty Thomas, Kevin Sheldahl,
Lynn Holechek, Jon Kuhfus, Mike Bostrom, Brad Fjelland, Brian Krause, Ben Krause, Harold Bahr Jr, Marjorie
Krause, Jacob Handsaker and Mike McCartney; Lee Gallentine and Heather Thomas with Clapsaddle-Garber
Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme. Absent: BJ Hoffman.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Attendance/Introductions
Introductions were made and attendance verified.

Explanation Of Landowner Request
Schlemme explained that a landowner had requested that his drainage west of E Avenue be improved. There
were a couple possibilities mentioned to him that included upsizing the tile lying west of E Avenue or severing the
tile from DD 56 and draining north into DD 26 open ditch. 

Comments/Discussion

There was much discussion between landowners and the Trustees. Gallentine stated that a project this size would
more than likely not be less than $500,000. Landowners asked approximately how much an engineer's report cost
to produce, in which Gallentine answered roughly $3,000 to $5,000. It was discussed that this project would
probably be considered an improvement so a reclassification would need completed, in which Gallentine estimated
another $3,000 to $6,000 for the reclass report.

Other options were discussed, such as not severing the tile but adding a tile that would go north along E Avenue
and pay an outlet fee to DD 26. Replacing all tile in the district with larger tile, an open ditch and installing a
parallel tile were also discussed. When Trustees asked for a show of hands from landowners who supported the
engineer creating a report, all hands were raised. 

Possible Action
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded for CGA to research the district and create an engineer's report with
multiple options, as discussed. (1. Install tile to the north along E Avenue so all water from the west would flow
north. 2. Replace all tile in the district with larger tile. 3. Install two new parallel tiles. 4. Install an open ditch. 5.
Parallel the old tile with a new.) All ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business
None.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

DRAINAGE DISTRICTS BIG 4, 41, 77, 123, 128 & 143 
BID LETTING

 
3/28/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Co-Chairperson, Renee McClellan, opened the meeting. Also present was
Hardin County Supervisor, Lance Granzow; Residents, Jerry Kramer and Mike Roll; Contractors, Shannon Dayton
with The Tile Pros, Jacob Handsaker with Hands On, Jory McDowell with McDowell & Sons, and Randy Fahr with
Gehrke Inc; Lee Gallentine and Heather Thomas with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk, Tina
Schlemme. Absent: BJ Hoffman.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Introductions/Attendance
Introductions were made and attendance verified.

Open Bids

Gallentine opened the bids, in addition to verifying that the bids and bid bonds were all in order.

    Gehrke    Hands On      McDowell &   
      Sons The Tile Pros 

Big 4  $ 33,445.00  $ 27,252.80  $ 29,740.00  $ 34,226.80
DD 41 Base  $ 27,445.00  $ 21,124.75  $ 17,665.00  $ 22,155.50
DD 41 Alt  $ 33,658.00  $ 26,734.70  $ 21,240.00  $ 25,430.60
DD 77  $ 25,701.00  $ 19,084.80  $ 11,625.00  $ 15,764.50
DD 123  $ 44,806.00  $ 22,726.00  $ 20,020.00  $ 27,292.85
DD 128  $ 72,225.00  $ 30,559.85  $ 47,230.00  $ 68,914.02
DD 143 Base  $ 38,610.00  $ 23,158.70  $ 22,085.00  $ 31,635.40
DD 143 Alt  $ 37,150.00  $ 21,327.20  $ 20,910.00  $ 29,937.80

Possible Action

Granzow moved, McClellan seconded for CGA to verify the math and the Trustees will take action approving a
contractor and deciding on alternative bids at their next regular drainage meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 

Other Business
DD 41 - Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to set a meeting with landowners for Wednesday, April 11, 2018 at
8:30 a.m. in the large conference room in the lower level of the Hardin County Courthouse with the regular
drainage meeting to follow at approximately 9:30 a.m. All ayes. Motion carried.

Adjourn Meeting
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 



Engineers Est.  $190,000

Item Estimated Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid Unit Bid

No. Description Quantity Unit Price Price Price Price Price Price Price Price

1 Main Open Ditch Slough Grading 0.2 AC 25,000.00$     5,000.00$            6,800.00$      1,360.00$            20,000.00$   4,000.00$               10,000.00$   2,000.00$          

2 Main Open Ditch Bank Grading 80 LF 33.75$            2,700.00$            19.25$           1,540.00$            20.00$          1,600.00$               10.00$          800.00$             

3 Surface Drain Cleanout 3 EA 500.00$          1,500.00$            800.00$         2,400.00$            380.00$        1,140.00$               650.00$        1,950.00$          

4 Surface Drain Inlet Grading 3 LOC 415.00$          1,245.00$            320.00$         960.00$               380.00$        1,140.00$               450.00$        1,350.00$          

5 Riprap 380 TN 40.00$            15,200.00$          38.46$           14,614.80$          42.00$          15,960.00$             58.00$          22,040.00$        

6 Surface Drain (36”) 40 LF 115.00$          4,600.00$            87.50$           3,500.00$            77.50$          3,100.00$               83.42$          3,336.80$          

7 Surface Drain Removal 1 LOC 1,200.00$       1,200.00$            850.00$         850.00$               300.00$        300.00$                  600.00$        600.00$             

8 Permanent Seeding 0.5 AC 3,000.00$       1,500.00$            2,556.00$      1,278.00$            2,500.00$     1,250.00$               3,300.00$     1,650.00$          

9 Seeding Warranty 1 LS 500.00$          500.00$               750.00$         750.00$               1,250.00$     1,250.00$               500.00$        500.00$             

33,445.00$          27,252.80$          29,740.00$             34,226.80$        

101 24” Ø CMP Tile Outlet 40 LF 85.00$            3,400.00$            62.75$           2,510.00$            56.00$          2,240.00$               54.25$          2,170.00$          

102 18” Ø RCP Tile 175 LF 49.40$            8,645.00$            50.71$           8,874.25$            30.00$          5,250.00$               36.70$          6,422.50$          

103 Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 12 EA 400.00$          4,800.00$            350.00$         4,200.00$            250.00$        3,000.00$               448.00$        5,376.00$          

104 Private Tile Connection 2 EA 400.00$          800.00$               300.00$         600.00$               350.00$        700.00$                  600.00$        1,200.00$          

105 Fence Removal and Replacement 1 LS 1,200.00$       1,200.00$            500.00$         500.00$               400.00$        400.00$                  200.00$        200.00$             

106 Tree Removal 1 LS 2,800.00$       2,800.00$            300.00$         300.00$               1,500.00$     1,500.00$               500.00$        500.00$             

107 Tile Removal 215 LF 10.00$            2,150.00$            2.00$             430.00$               5.00$            1,075.00$               8.00$            1,720.00$          

108 Riprap 50 TN 45.00$            2,250.00$            45.11$           2,255.50$            30.00$          1,500.00$               61.54$          3,077.00$          

109 Permanent Seeding 0.3 AC 3,000.00$       900.00$               1,500.00$      450.00$               2,500.00$     750.00$                  3,300.00$     990.00$             

110 Seeding Warranty 1 LS 500.00$          500.00$               1,005.00$      1,005.00$            1,250.00$     1,250.00$               500.00$        500.00$             

27,445.00$          21,124.75$          17,665.00$             22,155.50$        

101AL 24” Ø CMP Tile Outlet 40 LF 85.00$            3,400.00$            62.75$           2,510.00$            56.00$          2,240.00$               54.25$          2,170.00$          

102AL 18” Ø RCP Tile 320 LF 49.40$            15,808.00$          52.81$           16,899.20$          30.00$          9,600.00$               37.33$          11,945.60$        

103AL Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 6 EA 400.00$          2,400.00$            350.00$         2,100.00$            250.00$        1,500.00$               448.00$        2,688.00$          

104AL Private Tile Connection 2 EA 400.00$          800.00$               250.00$         500.00$               350.00$        700.00$                  600.00$        1,200.00$          

105AL Fence Removal and Replacement 1 LS 1,200.00$       1,200.00$            500.00$         500.00$               400.00$        400.00$                  200.00$        200.00$             

106AL Tree Removal 1 LS 2,800.00$       2,800.00$            300.00$         300.00$               1,500.00$     1,500.00$               500.00$        500.00$             

107AL Tile Removal 360 LF 10.00$            3,600.00$            2.00$             720.00$               5.00$            1,800.00$               6.00$            2,160.00$          

108AL Riprap 50 TN 45.00$            2,250.00$            45.11$           2,255.50$            30.00$          1,500.00$               61.54$          3,077.00$          

109AL Permanent Seeding 0.3 AC 3,000.00$       900.00$               1,500.00$      450.00$               2,500.00$     750.00$                  3,300.00$     990.00$             

110AL Seeding Warranty 1 LS 500.00$          500.00$               500.00$         500.00$               1,250.00$     1,250.00$               500.00$        500.00$             

33,658.00$          26,734.70$          21,240.00$             25,430.60$        

201 18” Ø RCP Tile 265 LF 73.40$            19,451.00$          56.32$           14,924.80$          30.00$          7,950.00$               37.70$          9,990.50$          

202 Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 8 EA 400.00$          3,200.00$            350.00$         2,800.00$            250.00$        2,000.00$               448.00$        3,584.00$          

203 Private Tile Connection 1 EA 400.00$          400.00$               300.00$         300.00$               350.00$        350.00$                  600.00$        600.00$             

204 Tile Removal 265 LF 10.00$            2,650.00$            4.00$             1,060.00$            5.00$            1,325.00$               6.00$            1,590.00$          

25,701.00$          19,084.80$          11,625.00$             15,764.50$        

301 36” Ø RCP Tile 205 LF 173.20$          35,506.00$          92.20$           18,901.00$          78.00$          15,990.00$             92.17$          18,894.85$        

302 Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 8 EA 650.00$          5,200.00$            350.00$         2,800.00$            350.00$        2,800.00$               896.00$        7,168.00$          

303 Tile Removal 205 LF 20.00$            4,100.00$            5.00$             1,025.00$            6.00$            1,230.00$               6.00$            1,230.00$          

44,806.00$          22,726.00$          20,020.00$             27,292.85$        

401 8” Ø HDPE Dual Wall Tile 985 LF 34.00$            33,490.00$          10.01$           9,859.85$            18.00$          17,730.00$             19.61$          19,315.85$        

402 8” Ø HDPE Dual Wall Wye 1 EA 200.00$          200.00$               60.00$           60.00$                 80.00$          80.00$                    141.43$        141.43$             

403 8” Ø x 22½° HDPE Dual Wall Bend 1 EA 175.00$          175.00$               40.00$           40.00$                 70.00$          70.00$                    120.74$        120.74$             

404 Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 2 EA 400.00$          800.00$               350.00$         700.00$               250.00$        500.00$                  295.00$        590.00$             

405 Private Tile Connection 3 EA 400.00$          1,200.00$            350.00$         1,050.00$            350.00$        1,050.00$               600.00$        1,800.00$          

406 15” Ø Hickenbottom Intake 1 EA 1,100.00$       1,100.00$            650.00$         650.00$               1,700.00$     1,700.00$               560.00$        560.00$             

407 8” Ø Hickenbottom Intake 1 EA 500.00$          500.00$               150.00$         150.00$               400.00$        400.00$                  360.00$        360.00$             

408 Top Soil Salvage, Stockpile, and Respread 1 LS 12,500.00$     12,500.00$          3,200.00$      3,200.00$            7,000.00$     7,000.00$               2,500.00$     2,500.00$          

409 Channel Grading (Fill and Borrow) 12 STA 835.00$          10,020.00$          450.00$         5,400.00$            875.00$        10,500.00$             2,708.00$     32,496.00$        

410 Debris, Junk, and Rubble Removal 12 STA 210.00$          2,520.00$            200.00$         2,400.00$            125.00$        1,500.00$               400.00$        4,800.00$          

411 Intake Removal 1 EA 200.00$          200.00$               300.00$         300.00$               100.00$        100.00$                  200.00$        200.00$             

412 Tile Removal 20 LF 15.00$            300.00$               5.00$             100.00$               5.00$            100.00$                  8.00$            160.00$             

413 Tree Removal 12 STA 460.00$          5,520.00$            400.00$         4,800.00$            250.00$        3,000.00$               200.00$        2,400.00$          

414 Permanent Seeding 0.9 AC 3,000.00$       2,700.00$            1,500.00$      1,350.00$            2,500.00$     2,250.00$               3,300.00$     2,970.00$          

415 Seeding Warranty 1 LS 1,000.00$       1,000.00$            500.00$         500.00$               1,250.00$     1,250.00$               500.00$        500.00$             

72,225.00$          30,559.85$          47,230.00$             68,914.02$        

DD 143 DIVISION BASE BID  

501 18” Ø RCP Tile 20 LF 370.00$          7,400.00$            56.32$           1,126.40$            30.00$          600.00$                  278.70$        5,574.00$          

502 15” Ø RCP Tile 180 LF 52.50$            9,450.00$            33.75$           6,075.00$            27.75$          4,995.00$               35.33$          6,359.40$          

503 Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 4 EA 400.00$          1,600.00$            350.00$         1,400.00$            250.00$        1,000.00$               410.40$        1,641.60$          

504 Private Tile Connection 3 EA 400.00$          1,200.00$            350.00$         1,050.00$            350.00$        1,050.00$               600.00$        1,800.00$          

505 6” ACC Pavement 120 SY 93.00$            11,160.00$          90.70$           10,884.00$          83.00$          9,960.00$               104.17$        12,500.40$        

506 Pavement Removal 120 SY 10.00$            1,200.00$            3.84$             460.80$               9.00$            1,080.00$               5.00$            600.00$             

507 Tile Removal 200 LF 10.00$            2,000.00$            2.00$             400.00$               5.00$            1,000.00$               6.00$            1,200.00$          

508 Tree Removal 1 LS 500.00$          500.00$               200.00$         200.00$               150.00$        150.00$                  500.00$        500.00$             

509 Permanent Seeding 0.2 AC 3,000.00$       600.00$               1,500.00$      300.00$               2,500.00$     500.00$                  3,300.00$     660.00$             

510 Seeding Warranty 1 LS 500.00$          500.00$               1,062.50$      1,062.50$            1,250.00$     1,250.00$               500.00$        500.00$             

511 Traffic Control 1 LS 3,000.00$       3,000.00$            200.00$         200.00$               500.00$        500.00$                  300.00$        300.00$             

DD 143 DIVISION BASE BID TOTAL (Bid Items 501 – 511 Inclusive) 38,610.00$          23,158.70$          22,085.00$             31,635.40$        

501AL 18” Ø Polypropylene Tile 20 LF 360.00$          7,200.00$            34.00$           680.00$               23.00$          460.00$                  234.22$        4,684.40$          

502AL 15” Ø Polypropylene Tile 180 LF 45.50$            8,190.00$            28.18$           5,072.40$            22.00$          3,960.00$               30.85$          5,553.00$          

503AL Type PC-2 Concrete Collar 4 EA 400.00$          1,600.00$            500.00$         2,000.00$            250.00$        1,000.00$               410.00$        1,640.00$          

504AL Private Tile Connection 3 EA 400.00$          1,200.00$            210.00$         630.00$               350.00$        1,050.00$               600.00$        1,800.00$          

505AL 6” ACC Pavement 120 SY 93.00$            11,160.00$          90.70$           10,884.00$          83.00$          9,960.00$               104.17$        12,500.40$        

506AL Pavement Removal 120 SY 10.00$            1,200.00$            3.84$             460.80$               9.00$            1,080.00$               5.00$            600.00$             

507AL Tile Removal 200 LF 10.00$            2,000.00$            2.00$             400.00$               5.00$            1,000.00$               6.00$            1,200.00$          

508AL Tree Removal 1 LS 500.00$          500.00$               200.00$         200.00$               150.00$        150.00$                  500.00$        500.00$             

509AL Permanent Seeding 0.2 AC 3,000.00$       600.00$               1,500.00$      300.00$               2,500.00$     500.00$                  3,300.00$     660.00$             

510AL Seeding Warranty 1 LS 500.00$          500.00$               500.00$         500.00$               1,250.00$     1,250.00$               500.00$        500.00$             

511AL Traffic Control 1 LS 3,000.00$       3,000.00$            200.00$         200.00$               500.00$        500.00$                  300.00$        300.00$             

37,150.00$          21,327.20$          20,910.00$             29,937.80$        

*Correction of Math Error on Bid Form

Gehrke, Inc. Hands On Excavating, LLC McDowell and Sons Contractors The Tile Pros Inc.

1405 21st Ave. 3305 Ziegler Ave. 10214 Hwy 65 308 3rd Street

P.O Box 228 Radcliffe, Iowa 50230 Iowa Falls, Iowa 50126 Webster City, Iowa 50595

Eldora, Iowa 50627

BIG 4 DIVISION BID ITEMS 

BIG 4 DIVISION BID ITEMS 

DD 41 DIVISION BASE BID  

DD 41 DIVISION BASE BID TOTAL (Bid Items 101 - 110 Inclusive)

DD 41 DIVISION ALTERNATE BID  

DD 41 DIVISION ALTERNATE BID TOTAL (Bid Items 101AL - 110AL Inclusive)

DD 143 DIVISION ALTERNATE BID  

DD 143 DIVISION ALTERNATE BID TOTAL (Bid Items 501AL – 511AL Inclusive)

BIG 77 DIVISION BID  

DD 77 DIVISION BID TOTAL (Bid Items 201 - 204 Inclusive)

DD 123 DIVISION BID  

DD 123 DIVISION BID TOTAL (Bid Items 301 - 303 Inclusive)

DD 128 DIVISION BID  

DD 128 DIVISION BID TOTAL (Bid Items 401 - 415 Inclusive)

Project: Repairs To Big 4/DD 41, 77, 123, 128, and 143
Date:  March 28, 2018
Engineer:  Clapsaddle-Garber Associates



352.36

514.68 68
1.3

9

30
7.1

3 319.59 430.28

5287.26

! !

!

! !

!

!

42000-862229100001
Johnson, Craig P & Gail M Johnson, Brian D & Kristal

37.34 acres
2230 340th St

A

42000-862229100002
Porter Living Trust

35.98 acres
24705 Monte Royale

A

42000-862229200001
Paul, Donald C Paul, Rosemary C

7.1 acres
13492 Co Hwy D65

R
42000-862229200002
Porter Living Trust

33.24 acres
24705 Monte Royale

A

42000-862220300004
Johnson, Craig P & Gail M Johnson, Brian D & Kristal

36.36 acres
2230 340th St

A

42000-862220300005
Johnson, Craig P & Gail M Johnson, Brian D & Kristal

38.36 acres
2230 340th St

A

42000-862220400002
Lee Farms, Inc

38.4 acres
13625 Co Hwy D65

A, AD

42000-862220300001
Johnson, Craig P & Gail M Johnson, Brian D & Kristal

39 acres
2230 340th St

A

42000-862220300002
Johnson, Craig P & Gail M Johnson, Brian D & Kristal

35.43 acres
2230 340th St

A

42000-862220400001
Lee Farms, Inc

40 acres
13625 Co Hwy D65

A

MA
IN

 (In
ch

)

MAIN (21Inch) LAT 1 (14Inch)

CH D65

200-001
7.10

300-005
38.36

400-002
38.40

300-004
36.54

875.140WT

-
Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the 
requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.  There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including

 the fact that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it.  This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 4/2/2018
0 0.055 0.11 0.165 0.220.0275

Miles



Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000206

Date: 4/2/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 34

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

Contact Email:

(515) 290-9706Contact Phone:

It appears a tile was possibly not hooked up during the construction of the open ditch.
There's a very wet spot located on the east side of the ditch just north of the road on
the "bend".

Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 20-86-22 SE SWQtr Sec:

Craig JohnsonRequested By:

86-22-20-300-005

Landowner (if different):

































Hardin County

Work Order #: 2018-1

Date: 4/9/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 26

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

dmcginnis@irua.netContact Email:

(641) 792-7011Contact Phone:

Installation of a 6" water transmission main.Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 00-88-22 Qtr Sec:

Dan McGinnisRequested By:

Landowner (if different):




